Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 9:59 AM

To: ‘Jenny Toh'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: V0007774 | Our Ref: SKR
8259T/RCA/jp/gh

Dear Jenny,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 4:27 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qgbe.com>

Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: V0007774 | Our Ref: SKR 8259T/RCA/jp/gh

Our ref: V0007774
Dear Sir/Madam
Kindly survey the TP claim :-

Insured: XD8498P

TP Vehicle : SKR8259T

Date of accident : 02/05/2018
Contact : as below

Kindly acknowledge receipt

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1225

Email: jenny.toh@gbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sq



Wecreate msurance solutions tor
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From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: V0007774 | Our Ref: SKR 8259T/RCA/jp/qh

Dear Jenny,
Please see enclosed our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey.
Thank you.

Regards,

Qian Hui

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships
Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change and
we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor
for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has
been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]|
To: accident@kscegp.com

Cc: jenny.toh@gbe.com

Sent: Fri, 4 May 2018 08:01:01 +0000
Subject:

Our ref : V0007774
Dear Qian Hui

We refer to the above captioned matter.



We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list:

COMPANY

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd

Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte
Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Priority Services
Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors.

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1225

Email: jenny.toh@gbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg
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From: accident@kscgp.com [mailto:accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Joyce Foo <joyce.foo@gbe.com>; Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; Syaheeda Nacah Binte Mohamed Othman
<syaheeda.othman@gbe.com>

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your Ref: XD 8498P Our Ref: SKR 8259T/RCA/jp/gh

URGENT
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation with your Ms Jenny Toh this afternoon.



Please see enclosed our 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey previously faxed to you this morning at 10.15am and
reply urgently.

Thank you.

Regards,

Qian Hui

KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
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

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us
by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

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



